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STATE OF FLORIDA 

September 14,2010 

Christian Marcelli 
21 80 West State Road 
Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 

Re: Docket No. 100381-WS - Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late 
payment fee of $5.25 in Orange Co. by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Marcelli: 

Commission staff has reviewed your application regarding the above-referenced docket. 
Please respond to the following requests regarding your application and cost justification: 

Initial Connection, Normal Reconnection, Violation Reconnection, and Premises Visit 

1. Currently, the Utility is not charging any miscellaneous service charges for wastewater. 
Please explain, in detail why the Utility is now requesting miscellaneous service charges 
for initial connection, normal reconnection, violation reconnection, and premises visits 
for the wastewater service. 
Has the Utility performed any initial connection, normal reconnection, violation 
reconnection and/or premises visits during business hours for the proceeding 12 months 
for wastewater? If so, please provide the number of visits performed per different 
miscellaneous charge. 

Has the Utility performed any initial connection, normal reconnection, violation 
reconnection, and/or premises visits during after hours for the proceeding 12 months for 
wastewater? If so, please provide the number of visits performed per different 
miscellaneous charge. -_ 
If the Utility has charged any of the wastewater customers for any miscellaneous 
services mentioned a b v e  during the proceeding 12 months, please provide the dollar $ 
amount charged per service for normal hours and after hours. 
As presented on the cost justification, the Utility indicated actual cost for the violation - 

- 5  reconnection fee for normal hours and after business hours. Please explain, in de& ~ 

why this service is indicated as actual cost, and the different cost components the Utili@ C3 in 

anticipates being included in actual cost. c2 L 
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If you have any questions or require further assistance regarding this matter, please 
contact me at (850) 413-6994. 

Regulatory Analyst 

SB 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Dkt. 100381-WS) 
Division of Economic Regulation (Kummer, Stallcup) 
Office of the General Counsel wancke) 


